

# Brian C. Reyes UX/UI Designer

(206) 380-2285

[brian@bcr.co](mailto:brian@bcr.co)

Portfolio: [work.bcr.co](http://work.bcr.co)

Resume: [resume.bcr.co](http://resume.bcr.co)

## GOALS

Help people and businesses reach their full potential.

Work with talented people; grow and learn constantly.

## QUALITIES

Proficient at solving wide variety of problems. Technically savvy. Works and communicates well with people of varied technical backgrounds. Wide breadth of skills and experience (user research, conceptual design, low and high-fidelity, visual design, and front end web development).

## KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Helped grow PitchBook ([www.pitchbook.com](http://www.pitchbook.com)) from a \$3.68M, 2 person start-up in 2007, into a successful company employing 350+. Designed the core product and platform that won several design awards and [won Geekwire's Deal of the Year award](#) for its sale to Morningstar for \$225M
- In 2012 initiated and led the 15 month [redesign of PitchBook](#) for a cleaner, sleeker, and, faster interface. The new experience was part of the 2016 sale to Morningstar
- 5 patents filed with Splunk including influential work on data visualization single value design, KPI configuration UX, and recently launched [Splunk Trellis](#)

## EXPERIENCE

Sr. UX/UI Designer  
Nov 2013 – Present  
**Splunk**

Senior UX designer working on Splunk's Apps team (IT focus) before moving to the Splunk core team to work on data visualization. Used design thinking to create solutions for end-to-end workflows at every stage of product design (research, wireframes, design, coding and testing).

UX/UI Designer  
Jul 2007 – Nov 2013  
**PitchBook**

UX and graphics designer of the company's product and internal tools. Designed and implemented a low cost bug tracker based on SharePoint (tracked over 16,100 bugs in 5 years). IT Manager for the first 4 years (2 to 40 employees). Helped build the UX and design team into a talented 5 person team working with 30+ developers.

Designer/Developer  
2002 – Present  
**Self Employed**

UX/graphic design and HTML/CSS/JavaScript development for multiple clients including Supreme Court Justice Steve Gonzalez, Justice Mary Yu, ATJweb, and most recently Seattle's new car club: [The Shop](#)

Prior Work: Webmaster for the University of Washington, product management intern at [Azaleos](#) and Microsoft, and years of experience working as a skilled hardware/software technician.

## EDUCATION

2007 University of Washington (Honors Program) with a B.S. in Informatics and minor in Spanish

*Fluent in Spanish. Loves playing basketball, reading (especially about psychology and design), traveling, dancing. Fueled by learning and accomplishment.*